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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 4:47 PM
To: 'Barnhill, Amy D.'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Cc: 'Barringer, Andrew J'; 'Faulkner, Rick'; 'DeLeon, Josepha'
Subject: RE: Cotton Hills Spill 23 26 27Federal Com #001 05-15-2019 2RP-5462

RE: Cotton Hills Spill 23 26 27Federal Com #001 05-15-2019 2RP-5462 
 
Ms. Barnhill, 
OCD has received your Initial Site Assessment/Characterization Report for Cotton Hills Spill 23 26 27Federal Com #001 
05-15-2019 2RP-5462, thank you. We accept this Characterization Report for our records. Please, submit the 
Remediation Proposal for this site.  
Regards, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
EMNRD 
OCD-District II 
Artesia 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate 
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval 
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
 

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD  
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 10:02 AM 
To: 'DeLeon, Josepha' <JDXD@chevron.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; James Amos 
<jamos@blm.gov>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Deborah McKinney <dmckinne@blm.gov> 
Cc: Barringer, Andrew J <Andrew.Barringer@chevron.com>; Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>; Faulkner, Rick 
<Rick.Faulkner@chevron.com> 
Subject: RE: Cotton Hills Spill 05152019 
 
RE: Cotton Hills Spill 05152019 
 
All, 
The OCD tracking number for this release event is 2RP-5462. 
Thank you, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
EMNRD 
OCD-District II 
811 S First St. Artesia 
NM 88210 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate 
and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the 
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environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with 
any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
 

From: DeLeon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 11:49 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; James Amos <jamos@blm.gov>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD 
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Barringer, Andrew J <Andrew.Barringer@chevron.com>; Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>; Faulkner, Rick 
<Rick.Faulkner@chevron.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Cotton Hills Spill 05152019 
 
Thank you Mike.  I have noted your request below going forward. 
 
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 11:44 AM 
To: DeLeon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com>; James Amos <jamos@blm.gov>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD 
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Barringer, Andrew J <Andrew.Barringer@chevron.com>; Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>; Faulkner, Rick 
<Rick.Faulkner@chevron.com> 
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Cotton Hills Spill 05152019 
 
Josepha, 
 
Going forward, it is extremely important that all environmental correspondence for OCD District 2 be addressed to the 
following D2 environmental team members: 
 
Rob Hamlet – robert.hamlet@state.nm.us 
Victoria Venegas – victoria.venegas@state.nm.us 
 
Please continue to copy me as well, but be aware that I am not as involved in the day to day environmental activities as I 
once was. This particular C-141 was almost overlooked by me. I will get it where it needs to go, but please consider Rob 
and Victoria as the current District 2 Environmental Team. We will provide you with an RP number for this event as soon 
as it is available.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
 
 
 

From: DeLeon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 7:45 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; James Amos <jamos@blm.gov> 
Cc: Barringer, Andrew J <Andrew.Barringer@chevron.com>; Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>; Faulkner, Rick 
<Rick.Faulkner@chevron.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Cotton Hills Spill 05152019 
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Attached is C-141 for spill that occurred at Cotton Hills on May 15, 2019. 
 
 
 
Josie DeLeon, HES Specialist –  
Compliance Support – Environmental 
Chevron - MCBU 
(Carlsbad, Hobbs, Eunice, Vacuum, Buckeye Gas Plant) 
1616 W. Bender Blvd. 
Hobbs, NM  88240 
575-263-0424 
432-425-1528 - cell 
jdxd@chevron.com 
 


